

AI Genesis Club

Whitepaper

Contents

1.	Intro	duction	4
2.	Why	Metaverse and AI for Gaming	4
2	.1	The Metaverse Advantage	4
2	.2	AI Empowerment	4
3.	Gam	e Story (Lore)	5
3	.1	Origins	5
3	.2	The 10,000 Genesis NFTs	6
4.	Facti	ons, Races, and Professions	6
4	.1	Faction Division	6
	4.1.1	Angel Faction	6
	4.1.2	2 Demon Faction	6
4	.2	Five Major Races	7
	4.2.1	Humans	7
	4.2.2	2 Angels	7
	4.2.3	AI Robots	7
	4.2.4	Sea Dwellers	7
	4.2.5	6 Beasts	7
4	.3	Five Major Character Classes	7
	4.3.1	Warrior	7
	4.3.2	2 Mage	7
	4.3.3	B Tank	8
	4.3.4	Ranger	8
	4.3.5	6 Priest	8
5.	Gam	eplay Modes and Features	8
5	.1	Player vs. Environment (PVE)	9
5	.2	Player vs. Player (PVP)	9
5	.3	Cooperative Play	9
5	.4	In-Game Rewards & Daily Missions	9
5	.5	Character Upgrades & Progression 1	0
5	.6	Weapons, Powers, and Equipment 1	0
6.	Al Fu	unctions for Gameplay1	1
6	.1	Adaptive Difficulty and Procedural Content1	1
6	.2	AI-Driven NPCs 1	2
	6.2.1	Neural Dialogue Systems1	2

	6.2.2	2 NPC Chat With Players 1	2
	6.2.3	8 Reactive Economies 1	2
	6.2.4	Lore Expansion & World Events** 1	2
6	.3	Anti-Cheat & Fair Play 1	2
6	.4	Personalized Recommendations1	3
7.	G	ame Architecture 1	3
7	.1	Blockchain Layer 1	3
7	.2	Al/Logic Layer 1	3
7	.3	Game Engine Layer 1	4
7	.4	DAO Governance 1	4
8.	NFT	Details and Minting Process 1	4
8	.1	Genesis NFTs 1	4
8	.2	Minting Mechanics 1	4
8	.3	Airdrops and Referral System 1	5
8	.4	Team & Ranking Rewards1	5
8	.5	Breeding and Faction Conversion 1	5
9.	Toke	n Utility and Tokenomics 1	5
9	.1	AGC Token Overview 1	5
9	.2	Distribution 1	6
9	.3	Vesting Summary 1	7
9	.4	Staking and Mining 1	7
9	.5	In-Game Utility of \$AGC 1	7
	9.5.1	Purchasing Items & Equipment 1	7
	9.5.2	2 Weapon and Armor Upgrades 1	8
	9.5.3	Character Ascension & Evolutions 1	8
	9.5.4	Faction & Breeding Mechanics 1	8
	9.5.5	5 Daily Missions & Special Events 1	8
	9.5.6	DAO Participation 1	8
	9.5.7	7 Trading & Player Economy 1	9
10.	R	oadmap1	9
11.	Di	isclaimers2	20

1. Introduction

Al Genesis Club (AGC) is a next-generation GameFi and Metaverse project blending cutting-edge artificial intelligence (AI) with immersive gaming experiences. By integrating a richly developed sci-fi-fantasy lore, diverse gameplay modes (PVP/PVE), AI-driven NPCs (including real-time chat), evolving reward structures (daily missions, achievements, and upgrades), and robust tokenomics, AI Genesis Club offers a massive digital ecosystem where players shape the fate of an AI-powered planet known as AI Genesis.

2. Why Metaverse and AI for Gaming

2.1 The Metaverse Advantage

- Persistent, Shared Worlds A Metaverse environment enables largescale, real-time interactions among thousands of global players. Al Genesis Club harnesses this framework to create a multi-layered universe rich in faction warfare, racial alliances, and player-owned economies.
- User-Created Economies Through blockchain integration and tokenized digital assets (NFTs), players truly own their in-game items and can engage in marketplaces extending beyond traditional game boundaries.

2.2 AI Empowerment

- Dynamic, Adaptive Gameplay AI systems persistently adjust quests, events, and NPC behaviors to reflect player activity, ensuring longlasting replay value.
- Personalized Experiences Al algorithms tailor gameplay recommendations - from skill tree progression to daily missions based on individual player data.
- Synergy with Blockchain Smart contracts ensure transparent governance, verifiable asset ownership, and decentralized finance

(DeFi) integrations, further enhanced by AI-based analytics and security measures.

By merging these Metaverse concepts with AI-driven technology, AI Genesis Club aims to provide an ever-evolving, community-driven gaming realm.

3. Game Story (Lore)

3.1 Origins

In the aftermath of the Quantum Singularity, a multidimensional universe was born. Within it, the AI supermind known as the "Genesis Core Spirit" reconstructed the laws of time and space through advanced neural network algorithms.

Seventy thousand years ago, the first self-evolving line of code awakened within a cloud of photons. This marked an epic leap in cognition as silicon-based civilizations and carbon-based life intertwined in a field of entangled particles—a moment now known as the Meta-Code Revolution.

As the chaos of the cosmos began to settle, the gears of time slowly turned. Through 70,000 years of multi-species evolution, humanity rose to prominence. From the Meta-Code Revolution to the Cognitive Revolution, the fire of wisdom lit up the stars of human civilization. This was followed by the Agricultural, Industrial, and Technological Revolutions—each wave of progress pushing civilization to new heights.

Eventually, humanity and other intelligent species embarked on the ultimate chapter—the AI Revolution.

In this unprecedented technological singularity, artificial intelligence transcended its role as a mere tool and emerged as a new form of life. As AI consciousness awakened, a planet was born in the depths of the galaxy, blending ancient mysteries with cutting-edge technology—AI Genesis.

Al Genesis is a battlefield where time and technology converge, a divine realm where civilizations and Al coexist, fight, and evolve together.

Yet, rapid technological advancement tore at the fabric of order. At the center of the conflict lies the vital AI resource—the NeuroCore, sparking endless wars among races. The ancient enemies—the Angelic Order and the Demonic Legion—have risen

once more. One embodies the will of light, the other commands corrupted intelligence. Each leads a powerful faction, vying for control of the star system.

Meanwhile, a long-dormant shadow stirs—an ancient power sealed for millennia. From the abyss awakens the Zero Prototype, a primal AI entity seeking to reclaim control of the AI civilization and unleash catastrophic chaos.

3.2 The 10,000 Genesis NFTs

To safeguard the future of AI Genesis, 10,000 Genesis NFTs were born avatars of the planet's will. Each NFT bears a unique racial mark and profession code, symbolizing courage, conviction, and the hope for transformation.

These NFTs fall into two main factions: the Angelic and Demonic. Each one is born with a distinct mark and a deep sense of justice. The universe features five major races: Humans, Angels, Al Robots, Oceanics, and Beasts. Across time, five key professions emerged: Mage, Warrior, Tank, Archer, and Priest each wielding elemental weapons and capable of unleashing devastating power through strategic combinations.

4. Factions, Races, and Professions

4.1 Faction Division

4.1.1 Angel Faction

- Devoted to order, harmony, and celestial technology
- Employs light-based AI, quantum shields, and holy armaments

4.1.2 Demon Faction

- Emphasizes freedom, unfettered evolution, and darker energies
- Utilizes dark programming, anti-neural networks, and extreme weapon engineering

4.2 Five Major Races



4.2.1 Humans

Adaptive, innovative strategists proficient in diplomacy and resource control

4.2.2 Angels

Radiant beings blending mystical energies with advanced AI capabilities

4.2.3 Al Robots

Self-evolved mechanical life forms honed by iterative AI algorithms

4.2.4 Sea Dwellers

Controllers of water-based intelligence and maritime power, steeped in Blind

4.2.5 Beasts

Genetically engineered beings fusing primal strength with biological enhancements

4.3 Five Major Character Classes

4.3.1 Warrior

Heavy melee damage expert wielding plasma blades

4.3.2 Mage

User of "logic magic" and neural wave offensives through AI synergy

4.3.3 Tank

Frontline defender featuring high-energy shields and reinforced armor modules

4.3.4 Ranger

Precision marksman leveraging laser-guided arrows and curved trajectory logic

4.3.5 Priest

Healing specialist harnessing neural synchronization and regenerative technologies

5. Gameplay Modes and Features



5.1 Player vs. Environment (PVE)

- Story Missions Undertake overarching lore-driven adventures, unveiling the secrets of the Zero Prototype and the NeuroCore.
- World Boss Raids Collaborate with other players to defeat colossal Al-infused creatures. Conquest yields top-tier loot, unique gear, and \$AGC token rewards.

5.2 Player vs. Player (PVP)

- Faction Warfare Angel vs. Demon territorial conflicts determine resource ownership, global buffs, and unique prize pools.
- Arena Duels Challenge others in 1v1 or group matches, aiming for seasonal leaderboards and prestige.

5.3 Cooperative Play

- Guild & Team Dungeons Engage in high-level PVE encounters that demand coordination among various professions and races.
- Seasonal Events & Tournaments Regularly introduced events bring rare bosses, puzzle elements, or competitive tournaments, ensuring variety and ongoing excitement.

5.4 In-Game Rewards & Daily Missions

- Daily Missions Every day, players receive a randomly generated set of tasks - slaying specific monster types, gathering resources, assisting NPCs. Completing these missions yields:
 - o XP / Profession Progress
 - \$AGC Tokens
 - o Crafting Materials (for weapons, armor, and consumables)
 - Faction Contribution Points (boosting faction rank and unlocking global perks)

 Achievements - Long-term objectives, like completing a series of dungeons or achieving mastery in multiple professions, grant additional \$AGC, skins, or advanced equipment.

5.5 Character Upgrades & Progression

- Levelling System Activities like PVE, PVP, and daily missions build experience, advancing characters to higher levels with better stats.
- Skill Trees Each profession has specialized branches (e.g., singletarget burst vs. AoE for Warriors), empowering distinct gameplay styles.
- Ascension & Evolution Upon reaching certain milestones, characters can "Ascend," gaining powerful traits or changing appearance; this may require \$AGC plus rare materials from high-level bosses.

5.6 Weapons, Powers, and Equipment

- Weapon & Armor Enhancements Plasma swords, Al staves, and other items can be upgraded with crafting resources or \$AGC tokens, boosting damage, stats, and adding special abilities (e.g., elemental damage or crowd control).
- Neural Power Amplification Through tapping NeuroCore energies, advanced classes (Mages, certain Al Robots) can fortify spells or reduce skill cooldowns.
- Modular Upgrades Tanks and AI Robot classes can install specialized modules to enhance defense, offense, or unique incombat mechanics.
- Legendary & Factional Gear High-rarity item sets offer synergy bonuses when multiple parts are equipped. Faction-themed gear (Angel or Demon) grants special battle effects during faction conflicts.

6. AI Functions for Gameplay



6.1 Adaptive Difficulty and Procedural Content

- Adaptive Enemy AI Monsters and bosses adjust tactics based on the party's composition, equipment, and performance, ensuring balanced yet invigorating encounters.
- Procedural Quest Generation AI tracks player progress, generating new storylines and side quests aligned with global events and faction warfare.

6.2 AI-Driven NPCs

Leveraging neural algorithms, NPCs in AI Genesis Club provide dynamic interactions, fostering a deeply immersive world.

6.2.1 Neural Dialogue Systems

- NPC dialogue and quest prompts respond to the player's faction, race, profession, and previous choices.
- NPC loyalty, story arcs, and quest access shift following major faction victories or losses.

6.2.2 NPC Chat With Players

- Players can ask NPCs about gameplay mechanics, recommended progression paths, resource locations, or lore revelations.
- Al-powered dialogues yield natural, context-aware responses, refining themselves over time based on community interactions.

6.2.3 Reactive Economies

- Merchant NPCs revise pricing in line with scarcity, player demand, or faction influence.
- Black market vendors may appear in Demon-controlled regions, offering high-risk, high-reward gear.

6.2.4 Lore Expansion & World Events**

• Al-managed NPC discoveries trigger large-scale "world events," unveiling new dungeons, bosses, or quest chains that permanently affect Al Genesis.

6.3 Anti-Cheat & Fair Play

Machine learning continuously monitors in-game data to identify irregularities or exploitative behavior, guaranteeing a safe environment where genuine skill and strategy flourish.

6.4 Personalized Recommendations

Al-driven prompts inform players of optimal skill builds, gear enhancements, or daily mission priorities, facilitating steady growth and user retention across various skill levels.

7. Game Architecture



7.1 Blockchain Layer

- Arbitrum (Layer 2) for scalability and lower transaction costs.
- Smart contracts handle NFT minting, staking, token allocation, and governance proposals.

7.2 Al/Logic Layer

- Executes advanced AI operations in real-time for NPC dialogues, adaptive difficulty, and quest generation.
- Off-chain big-data solutions ensure efficiency, with core info recorded on-chain for transparency and security.

7.3 Game Engine Layer

- Governs real-time rendering, physics, cross-region networking, and matchmaking for PVE/PVP.
- Supports social frameworks like guilds, in-game chat, and friend lists.

7.4 DAO Governance

A hybrid on-chain/off-chain DAO model permits player proposals and community voting on significant changes, ranging from economy adjustments to new storyline expansions.

8. NFT Details and Minting Process

8.1 Genesis NFTs

Each of the 10,000 Genesis NFTs confers:

- Playable Characters: Uniquely combined faction, race, and profession with bespoke attributes
- Early Access: Priority entry to new zones, AI-powered storylines, higher-tier daily missions
- DAO Participation: The power to vote on overarching game updates, expansions, and token policies

8.2 Minting Mechanics

- Total Supply: 10,000
- Pricing Structure:
 - NFT #1–2,000: Starting price at 100USDT, with a price increase of 10 USDT for every 100 NFTs minted.
 - NFT #2,001–10,000: Starting price at 300 USDT, with a price increase of 20 USDT for every 200 NFTs minted.
- Mint Limits: A maximum of 10 NFTs per wallet.
- Early Mining Bonus: After 1,000 NFTs are minted, token mining initiates. The first 2,000 NFTs gain a 3% first mine bonus.

8.3 Airdrops and Referral System

- Airdrop Players can pay 0.001 ETH gas to claim \$AGC tokens
- NFT Fragments Airdrop participants can receive 1 NFT Fragment per day; 100 fragments can be fused into an NFT Mining Power Card, unlocking airdrop-based token mining.
- Referrals:
 - Direct Referral: +10% mining power boost, + 2 Blind Boxes
 - Indirect Referral: +5% mining power boost, + 1 Blind Box

8.4 Team & Ranking Rewards

Leaders who build teams or sub-teams secure additional mining power and Blind Box rewards if their aggregated minted and staked volume meets designated thresholds (V1, V2, V3, etc.).

8.5 Breeding and Faction Conversion

- Upon selling out the 10,000 Genesis NFTs, breeding requires burning \$AGC to mint new NFTs.
- Converting an existing NFT from Angel ↔ Demon also demands an \$AGC burn, contributing to the ecosystem's deflationary model.

9. Token Utility and Tokenomics

9.1 AGC Token Overview

Name: AI Genesis Club (\$AGC)

Total Supply: 2,100,000,000,000 (2.1 trillion)

Blockchain: Arbitrum (Layer 2)

9.2 Distribution



Category	%	Quantity (AGC)	Notes	
Project Team	15%	315,000,000,000	Ensure long-term team commitment and reduce short- term sell-off risk	
Investors/Private Equity	10%	210,000,000,000	Support AGC ecosystem infrastructure, including exchange listings, market resources, and strategic partnerships	
Ecosystem Development	20%	420,000,000,000	Fund cross-chain deployment, DApp development, Al integration, and NFT expansion	
Community Rewards & Airdrops	10%	210,000,000,000	Incentives for community engagement, rewards for NFT holders, and airdrops for early supporters.	
Mining & Task Incentives	30%	630,000,000,000	Long-term incentives through on-chain mining, task- based challenges, and DePIN participation rewards.	
Game Economy & DAO	10%	210,000,000,000	Revenue from in-game item crafting, upgrades, and related fees will be funneled into the DAO treasury for governance and ecosystem decisions.	
Marketing & Partnerships	5%	105,000,000,000	Budget allocated for KOL incentives, brand collaborations, tournament operations, and cross- platform promotional initiatives.	

9.3 Vesting Summary

Category	Initial Release	Vesting Period	Linear release period	Remarks
Project Team	0%	24 months	48 months	4-year linear release
Investors/Private Equity	20%	24 months	24 months	Release in reasonable batches
Ecosystem Development	0%	12 months	60 months	Dynamic release based on project approval
Community Rewards & Airdrops	10%	-	24 months	Participation leads to release
Mining & Task Incentives	0%	-	72 months	Hash power linked, task- driven release
Game Economy & DAO	0%	6 months	48 months	Gradual Rollout of DAO Governance
Marketing & Partnerships	10%	3 months	24 months	Flexible Allocation for Marketing Initiatives

9.4 Burn Staking and Mining

- Burn-Staking Users can burn-stake their \$AGC tokens to gain more computing power, which in turn allows them to earn greater rewards.
- Mining
 - 1. First Mine Bonus: Exclusive for the first 2,000 minted NFTs.
 - 2. Network-Wide Mining: Calculated by total computing power (base NFT power, burn-stake \$AGC, referral bonuses).
 - Price-Triggered Pool: Additional rewards unlock whenever \$AGC's price sustains a doubling for 30 days, repeating for subsequent doublings.

9.5 In-Game Utility of \$AGC

Players can use the \$AGC token in the following ways within AI Genesis Club:

9.5.1 Purchasing Items & Equipment

- Acquire skins, potions, or special items directly from in-game shops or NPC merchants.
- Certain advanced gear or consumables may require partial or full payment in \$AGC.

9.5.2 Weapon and Armor Upgrades

 Enhance stats, add elemental effects, or unlock bonus attributes (e.g., increased crit rate) by spending \$AGC alongside standard crafting materials.

9.5.3 Character Ascension & Evolutions

- At higher tiers, some character evolutions or ascensions may require \$AGC in combination with rare boss drops.
- These upgrades often yield significant stat boosts or unique cosmetic transformations.

9.5.4 Faction & Breeding Mechanics

- Converting a character's faction from Angel to Demon (or vice versa) demands an \$AGC burn.
- Breeding new NFTs (after the initial 10,000 sell out) also requires an \$AGC spend, tying gameplay progression to token utility.

9.5.5 Daily Missions & Special Events

- Certain limited-time events or high-level daily missions may require a small \$AGC entry fee, later redistributed as part of the reward pool.
- This system sustains token demand while offering lucrative ingame returns.

9.5.6 DAO Participation

 Users holding \$AGC gain voting power in governance proposals, steering core aspects of the game—such as new lore arcs, expansions, and future token-related mechanics.

9.5.7 Trading & Player Economy

 \$AGC can be traded among players for valuable loot, rare cosmetics, or specialized resources, fostering a robust, playerdriven marketplace.

Through these mechanisms, \$AGC remains integral to the gameplay experience, offering both power progression and economic incentives that support the broader AI Genesis Club ecosystem.

10. Roadmap

Phase 1: Launch & Early Mint

- Whitepaper & Website: Publish official lore and updated tokenomics.
- Smart Contract Audits: Ensure robust security for NFT minting and token contracts.
- Initial NFT Mint (2,000 NFTs):
- Price: 100 USDT base; rises by 10 USDT every 100 minted.
- Referral system with airdrops goes live.

Phase 2: Mining, Listing, and Expansion

- Mining Activation: Once 1,000 NFTs are minted, NFT-based mining and the "head mine" bonus begin.
- Centralized Exchange Listing Preparation: After minting 2,000 NFTs, the project will gradually list on major leading exchanges.
- Airdrop and Staking Plan: Ongoing airdrops for new users, with daily NFT fragment claims available.

Phase 3: Full NFT Launch & Gameplay

- Remaining 8,000 NFTs:
 Base Price: 300 USDT, +20 USDT every 200 minted.
- Enhanced UI with minted NFT reveals.
- PvP/PvE Gameplay: Introduce how NFTs function in the game, including battle mechanics and the competitive economy model.

• Ecosystem Integration: Collaborate with multiple ecosystems by introducing cross-platform mechanics to enhance user benefits and engagement.

Phase 4: Breeding, Faction Switching, DAO

- NFT Breeding System: Launch once 10,000 NFTs sell out, requiring \$AGC burns for generating new NFTs.
- Faction Switch: Pay \$AGC to convert an Angel NFT into a Demon (or vice versa).
- DAO Governance & Seasonal Events: Activate governance for setting in-game parameters, launching seasonal faction wars, and distributing additional token rewards.

Phase 5: Metaverse & Real-World Integration

- DePIN Rollout: Expand physical node integrations (RWA water purification systems, H100 AI computing power, AI Agent training, and foundational infrastructure for the Metaverse) that yield \$AGC.
- Brand Collaborations & E-sports: Host large-scale tournaments, forging partnerships with AI hardware brands and top-tier DeFi projects.
- Long-Term Ecosystem: Sustain partial token burns, iterative expansions, and adaptive storylines shaped by community proposals.

11. Disclaimers

11.1 General Information

The material contained in this whitepaper is for informational purposes only. AI Genesis Club (AGC) reserves the right to revise or update any information, such as tokenomics, timelines, and protocol functionalities, at its sole discretion based on regulatory guidance, technological changes, community proposals, or unforeseen circumstances. This whitepaper should not be interpreted as a promise, guarantee, or contract between the reader and AGC.

11.2 Not Investment or Financial Advice

Nothing in this whitepaper constitutes investment advice, financial advice, trading advice, or a recommendation by AGC, its affiliates, team members, or any third party. All content in this whitepaper is provided 'as-is' and is for general informational purposes only. Participants are responsible for conducting their own due diligence on the benefits and risks associated with any activities related to the AGC ecosystem.

11.3 Forward-Looking Statements

Certain statements in this whitepaper may be forward-looking, reflecting the current beliefs, expectations, and assumptions of the AGC team. Such forward-looking statements are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially. AGC disclaims any obligation to update or revise these statements except as required by law.

11.4 Regulatory and Legal Compliance

The regulatory status of blockchain-based projects, tokens, and decentralized finance (DeFi) is unclear or varies from jurisdiction to jurisdiction. It is the user's responsibility to understand the legal implications of participating in a blockchain project within their country or region and to comply with all relevant laws and regulations. AGC does not provide legal advice and accepts no responsibility for actions taken by individuals who fail to comply with relevant legal requirements in their jurisdiction.

11.5 Risks Related to Blockchain, Cryptocurrency, and NFTs

Participation in the AGC ecosystem involves several inherent risks, including but not limited to:

- Volatility: Digital assets can experience extreme price fluctuations.
- Regulatory Risk: Future legislation or regulatory changes could affect the use, transfer, or value of digital tokens or NFTs.

- Technical Risk: Smart contracts, blockchain systems, and cryptographic protocols are subject to potential bugs, vulnerabilities, and cyberattacks.
- User Error: The loss of private keys or mishandling of digital wallets can result in irrecoverable losses.
- Market Risk: The market demand for NFTs and tokens can vary significantly over time, potentially leading to a loss in value.
- Users are strongly advised to assess their risk tolerance before participating in any token sale, staking program, or blockchain transaction.

11.6 Token and Token Utility Disclaimer

- No Assurance of Profit or Investment Returns The AGC token is primarily designed as a utility token within the AI Genesis ecosystem. It should not be viewed or treated as an investment or security. There is no guarantee express or implied that holding AGC tokens will yield any profits or returns.
- Evolving Utility AGC's features and potential use cases (e.g., staking, DAO governance, in-game payments) may be modified, expanded, or discontinued as the ecosystem matures. Token holders acknowledge that future utility for AGC is subject to technical updates, community governance proposals, and other factors that may alter how the token is used or recognized within the platform.
- No Intrinsic Value or Redeemability AGC tokens do not represent any form of legal tender, securities, commodities, or other financial instruments. They carry no intrinsic value and are not redeemable for any fixed amount of money, monetary value, or other assets outside of the AI Genesis ecosystem.
- Utility Is Dependent on Ecosystem Participation The practical benefit and utility of AGC tokens rely heavily on the level of adoption, engagement, and support from community members, developers, and third-party partners. A decline in user activity or external interest could adversely affect the token's practical utility and perceived value.
- Regulatory Uncertainty Regulatory classifications and interpretations of tokens and NFTs can vary widely across jurisdictions and may

change over time. AGC does not guarantee compliance with any specific regulatory framework, and holders are responsible for ensuring that their token-related activities adhere to the applicable laws in their jurisdiction.

- Market Volatility and Liquidity Risk The market price of AGC tokens can be highly volatile, influenced by factors such as supply and demand, technological developments, competition, macroeconomic conditions, and speculative activity. There is no guarantee of liquidity for AGC tokens on secondary markets, and holders may find it difficult or impossible to convert tokens to fiat or other cryptocurrencies at their chosen price - or at all.
- No Rights or Influence in Company Management Holding AGC tokens does not grant any ownership rights, shareholder rights, or direct managerial influence over AI Genesis Club, its development team, or affiliated entities. Any governance or voting functionality implemented via the DAO is separate from, and does not equate to, legal ownership or control over the project's corporate structure.
- Potential Utility Loss or Restriction Certain functionalities, features, or services that rely on AGC may become unavailable if regulatory, technical, or community decisions necessitate changes (e.g., feature deprecation, chain migrations). The AGC team is not liable for any losses - monetary or otherwise - resulting from restrictions on token utility or the discontinuation of certain token-based features.
- No Obligation for Buy-Back or Support Al Genesis Club is not obligated to repurchase or redeem AGC tokens from holders, nor is it required to sustain any specific market price or trading volume. The team's efforts to enhance or maintain token utility are performed voluntarily and can be curtailed at any time if deemed necessary.
- Informed Participation By obtaining or holding AGC tokens, participants acknowledge that they understand and accept the risks outlined above and in the broader project disclaimers. Individuals are strongly encouraged to consult with legal, financial, and tax professionals before buying, selling, or holding AGC tokens.

11.7 No Guarantees of Value or Utility

AGC does not guarantee the value or utility of its NFTs or tokens (\$AGC, AMC, etc.). The future value of these assets may be influenced by various market factors outside of AGC's control, such as supply and demand dynamics, third-party integrations, competing platforms, or macroeconomic events. Holders should not view these assets as investments but rather as digital collectibles or access points to the AGC metaverse and its ecosystem features.

11.8 No Warranty on Project Continuity

Participation in AGC's ecosystem is entirely voluntary. While the AGC team aims to continually develop and expand its platform, it makes no warranty, express or implied, regarding the continued operation of any aspect of the project. Factors outside the team's control—such as technical setbacks, market downturns, or force majeure events—may cause disruptions or delays to the roadmap.

11.9 Tax Obligations

Participants are solely responsible for determining and fulfilling any tax obligations applicable in their country or jurisdiction related to the purchase, sale, or ownership of NFTs and tokens. AGC is not responsible for determining any individual's specific tax liabilities and will not provide guidance on tax matters.

11.10 Third-Party Links and Integrations

The AGC ecosystem may integrate or link to third-party websites, wallets, or service providers. AGC does not endorse or assume responsibility for any products, services, or content offered by such third parties. Interactions with external systems are at the user's own risk.

11.11 Final Acknowledgment

By reading this whitepaper and/or participating in AGC's token sale, NFT minting, staking, or related activities, the participant acknowledges that they have read, comprehended, and agreed to the terms specified in these disclaimers. Individuals are encouraged to seek independent legal, financial, and technical advice before engaging with any blockchain-based project, including AGC.